

From: [Brooke Osborne](#)
To: [SAS-CityEast](#)
Cc: [ALH Teaching and Learning](#)
Subject: RE: Application for Credit - [REDACTED] - IGSO [Ref: 221011-000415]
Date: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 3:43:28 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Hi Kim,

Thank you for sending this through.

I am able to approve credit for RADY 5024, Professional Issues for Sonographers.

As it has been some time since [REDACTED] completed the Ultrasound Physics and Instrumentation courses, and due to it being a different course format to the current RADY 5030 course, I cannot approve credit for RADY 5030.

Reviewing [REDACTED] enrolment history, I believe that the requirement to complete RADY 5030 will support [REDACTED] ongoing studies and understanding of concepts. I note that [REDACTED] is enrolled in 2 courses already for SP2 2023. Ideally, [REDACTED] will enrol in one course per study period to improve [REDACTED] chances of successfully completing a course, in which case [REDACTED] should enrol in RADY 5030 only for SP2 and then proceed from there. If [REDACTED] does wish to try two courses at a time, then I can approve for [REDACTED] to enrol in RADY 5030 and RADY 5016 in SP2 2023.

Kind regards,
Brooke

From: SAS-CityEast <SAS-CityEast@unisa.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 8:51 AM
To: Brooke Osborne <Brooke.Osborne@unisa.edu.au>
Cc: ALH Teaching and Learning <ALH-TeachingLearning@unisa.edu.au>
Subject: FW: Application for Credit - [REDACTED] - IGSO [Ref: 221011-000415]

Dear Brooke,

IGSO (General) credit application for your consideration.

[REDACTED] has an incomplete Master of Medical Sonography from UniSA. This student is seeking credit for the following courses. I have done an initial assessment and recommend the following credits:

UniSA Completed Courses	UniSA Credited Courses
RADY 5017 Ultrasound Physics and Instrumentation 1	
RADY 5024 Professional Issues for Sonographers	RADY 5024 Professional Issues for Sonographers
RADY 5018 Ultrasound Physics and Instrumentation 2	RADY 5030 Ultrasound Physics and Instrumentation

Total recommended credits = 2 courses (9.0 units)

Please review and let me know if you approve the above suggested credit. If credit is approved, please advise if this can be recorded as precedent for future similar credit requests.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Kim Jackson

Academic Officer: Credit and Admissions | Student and Academic Services

Allied Health and Human Performance | Clinical and Health Sciences

City East Campus | Playford Building Level 7 - Room 17 | GPO Box 2471 | Adelaide SA 5001

www.unisa.edu.au

CRICOS No 00121B



From: University of South Australia <askcampuscentral@unisa.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 2:28 PM

To: SAS-CityEast <SAS-CityEast@unisa.edu.au>

Subject: Application for Credit - [REDACTED] - IGSO [Ref: 221011-000415]



Response (11/10/2022 02:27 PM)

Dear SAS-city east

Please find attached an Application for Credit for the student named above.

When the application has been assessed, please respond to this email with an outcome. Campus Central will process any relevant credit and advise the student.

For approved applications, please provide a list of the courses to be applied as credit, either on the credit form, in a separate document or on the email response.

For denied applications, please provide a reason:

- The learning was not completed less than 10 years ago.
- The learning completed is not equivalent in content and learning outcomes to the credit applied for.
- The learning completed is not relevant to the program of study.

- The learning was not completed at an institution that is recognised or accredited.
- Other – please specify.

If you will be unable to assess this application within two weeks, please let us know so that we can provide an accurate timeframe to the student. If you require additional information from the student, please let us know.

Kind regards

Tuyen Nguyen

Student Service Adviser | Campus Central

